HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS REGULAR MEETING – BOARD OF EDUCATION NOVEMBER 26, 2018

Members present: T. Dumond, C. Costa, C. Kenrick, B. Gatewood, K. Coleman, C. Aberasturi, M. Hemeyer

Members absent: None

Admin. Present: C. Hughes, S. Bacon, D. Minsker, S. VanEpps, K. Gregory, M. Marino, D. Hottum, M. Day,

S. Livingway, T. Howerton, L. Pumford, M. Otis. S. Way, L. Archey

Guests: R. Bois, S. Korponic, M. Passeggiato, C. Hahne, S. Zaiser, S. Furge, S. Cole, A. Bickel,

L. Bickel

President Dumond called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Room of the Hartland Educational Support Service Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

11/26/18 AGENDA APPROVED

Motion by Kenrick, supported by Hemeyer that the agenda for the November 26, 2018 regular meeting be approved, and that public participation be allowed on all items. Motion carried 7-0.

10/22/18 MINUTES APPROVED

Motion by Hemeyer, supported by Aberasturi that the minutes of the October 22, 2018 regular meeting be approved. Motion carried 7-0.

SUPERTINTENDENT'S REPORT

Mr. Hughes congratulated Mr. Aberasturi, Mr. Costa, and Mrs. Coleman on their re-election. They will take the oath of office at the December 17th Board meeting.

HAPPENINGS AT LAKES ELEMENTARY

Mr. Hughes introduced Lakes principal Mr. Howerton, who talked about the LOC Student run credit union at Lakes. The credit union has been operating at Farms for about 10 years; this is the 2nd year at Lakes. Mr. Howerton stressed what a great opportunity this is for 4th graders, a real life experience. They work as a team with 4th grade teacher Mr. Foster as the point person. Multiple fourth and fifth graders spoke highlighting what they liked best about working at the credit union.

HAPPENINGS IN THE MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

Mr. Hughes introduced Matt Marino who talked about the size of the district and managing it on a daily basis. Matt showed a PowerPoint detailing all of the buildings, athletic fields, playgrounds, etc. in the district and the current projects, completed projects, and projects that need to be done in the future. Mr. Hughes noted that all of the sinking fund projects and updates are listed on our website.

REVIEW OF CURRENT TECHNOLOGY PLAN

Mr. Hughes introduced Scott Usher to talk about the state of technology in the district. Scott highlighted all of the devices that were replaced at the High School in the summer of 2018. The new classroom audio system at Round came out of sinking fund dollars. In the summer of 2019, all of the computers at the HESSC will be replaced, and this will deplete the 2010 bond funds. Main entrance camera buzzers will be installed at elementaries, Farms and the Middle School thanks to a State of Michigan and Michigan State Police grant. Scott noted that the future goal is a 5-year computer replacement. In the summer of 2020, we should start the 5-year replacement cycle and begin replacing computers. The summer of 2019 will be the end of Google's 5 year support for Chromebooks (the district has seven Chromebook carts). The interactive white boards are out of warranty for software support. The budget needed for future technology is \$5,317,645 (2020-2025).

Mr. Hughes shared that he believes we need to think about what to do in the future to make sure we have money to keep the district in good shape. Mr. Bacon stated that we are looking at ways to tackle the problem, and we

need to come up with a game plan. Mr. Dumond said we need to make a decision to do something in the next 6 months to keep the district where it's at. Mr. Hughes talked about meeting with vendors and will come up with a recommendation to the Board. Administrators have met with a financial advisor and are gathering all of the pieces.

Mr. Gatewood asked what the process is to decide how the sinking fund money is spent. Mr. Hughes stated that a priority list is taken to the Building and Site Committee and discussed as part of the approval process, and then shared with the entire Board for input. Mr. Gatewood stated he is concerned that the Board sends out information to get the sinking fund passed; and wants to make sure sinking fund dollars are spent as promised to the community. He stated it is important that everyone on the Board has a say so in how the money is spent-before it is spent. Mr. Dumond noted that Matt Marino has a book where all potential projects are listed and this is used to prioritize sinking fund recommendations.

Mr. Dumond thanked Mr. Hughes for the presentations he has been doing at the buildings and with community organizations.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

There was no response to call to the public.

BOARD REPORTS AND REQUESTS

Mr. Dumond thanked all of the staff at Legacy for a great Thanksgiving feast.

PAYMENT OF INVOICES

Motion by Aberasturi, supported by Gatewood that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations, approves the financial report as of October 31, 2018, and the payment of invoices totaling \$2,471,850.87 and payroll obligations totaling \$2,735,027.00. Motion carried 7-0.

SUMMER TAX COLLECTION

Motion by Costa, supported by Hemeyer that the Board of Education, pursuant to the Revised School Code, hereby imposes a summer tax levy for July 1, 2019, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

BUS PURCHASE

Motion by Coleman, supported by Aberasturi that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations, authorizes the purchase of seven buses through the MSBO/MAPT Bus Purchasing Program for a total of \$669,269.37 as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

ADOPTION OF THE RESTATED 403B PLAN FOR AFFILIATED EMPLOYEES

Motion by Hemeyer, supported by Kenrick that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations, adopts the restating of the new 403b plan for affiliated employees as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

ADOPTION OF THE NEW 403B PLAN FOR NON-AFFILIATED EMPLOYEES

Motion by Kenrick, supported by Hemeyer that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations, adopts the new 403b plan for non-affiliated employees as presented. Motion carried 7-0. Mr. Hughes thanked Rachel Bois for all of her hard work on this.

BOARD POLICY #0155 - COMMITTEES

Motion by Aberasturi, supported by Hemeyer that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Board President, Thom Dumond, approves changing the committee structure and assignments as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

HIGH SCHOOL FIELD TRIP - GERMANY

Motion by Costa, supported by Kenrick that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, approves the trip to Germany. Motion carried 7-0.

DISCUSSION: POLICY UPDATES

The Board discussed the proposed new policies and updates and these will come before the Board for action at the December 17, 2018 meeting.

FUTURE MEETINGS

Mr. Dumond noted that the next meeting is December 17, 2018, regular meeting at 6:30 p.m., and January 14, 2019, regular meeting, 6:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:06 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle Glever

Michelle Hemeyer

Secretary

Renee Braden

Renee Braden

Recording Secretary